

SHIBIN JOSE

DOCTOR - ANESTHETIST &
INTENSIVIST



Contact

Address

KANNUR, INDIA 670704

Phone

9496359039

E-mail

shibinjose165@gmail.com

Skills

Highly Qualified Anesthetist & Intensivist with good procedural and patient management skills.

Board certified anesthesiologist with more than three years of experience. Proven ability to provide exemplary patient care, accurate administration of anesthesia and ICU management skills. Able to respond quickly and proficiently to emergencies.

Work History

2021-10 -
Current

Pediatric & Neonatal Anesthetist

Opal hospital Pvt Ltd, Varanasi

- Specialist in **Pediatric & Neonatal** Anesthesiology and **ICU** services.

2020-09 -
2022-09

PDCC Fellow in Pediatric & Neonatal Anesthesia

Institute of Medical Sciences, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi

- Expert in conducting anesthesia for varieties of **Pediatric** and **Neonatal** cases with procedural skills.
- Experience in Pediatric & Neonatal **post surgical ICU**.

2019-09 -
2020-08

PDCC Fellow in Critical Care Medicine

Institute of Medical Sciences, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi

- Experience in **Medical ICU**, **Surgical ICU**, **Trauma & Neuro ICU**.
- Experience in managing critical **Covid** Cases.

2016-05 -
2019-05

MD Anesthesiology

Institute of Medical Sciences, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi

- Completed **MD Anesthesiology** from one among the top 5 medical colleges in india.

Education

2008-07 -

MBBS: Allopathic Medicine

2014-12

Govt Medical College - Calicut

2016-05 -

M.D.: Anesthesiology

2019-05

Institute of Medical Sciences, BHU - Varanasi

2019-09 -

PDCC: Critical Care Medicine

2022-09

Institute of Medical Sciences, BHU - Varanasi

2020-09 -

PDCC: Pediatric & Neonatal

2021-09

Anesthesiology

Institute of Medical Sciences, BHU - Varanasi